From: Rhiannon Morris [mailto:RMorris@midwayutilityservices.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Madani, Mo
Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT(S) MAY CONTAIN MALWARE]FW: ASTM E84 test & certification / Exova: 506583

Mo, 

Please see below. Can this be added as an Exhibit to our Petition for Declaratory Statement?


From: Monica Filitis [mailto:Monica.Filitis@exova.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Rhiannon Morris
Cc: Lisa Arthur
Subject: ASTM E84 test & certification / Exova: 506583

Good afternoon Rhiannon,
 
We have reviewed your inquiry regarding ASTM E84 testing so please allow me respond. 
The ASTM E84 is a test conducted on construction materials such as floor/ ceiling applications. This is not the appropriate test for your material. 
Are there any guidelines or standards you need to comply with? 
I have attached for your convenience a Test Summary for the ASTM E84.
Please don’t hesitate to reach out should you require any further assistance. 
 
Regards,
 
Monica Filitis
Sales Co-ordinator, Fire Testing
 
2395 Speakman Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5K 1B3
T: +1 (905) 822-4111 ext. 11522, F: +1 (905) 823-1446
www.exova.com
Connect with Exova:
 

  

  

  

  



 

This e-mail is for your information only and any results contained herein should not be used as a substitute for the formal report, which will include the full details required by the Standard.  Any test cannot be claimed to be in accordance with the Standard until the formal report is issued, and Exova shall be under no liability where the client has acted on provisional, unapproved results or advice. A copy of our terms and conditions can be accessed by clicking here and please note our standard payment terms of 30 days from date of invoice.
LEGAL DISCLAIMER: This email message and any attachments may contain legally privileged, confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message from your computer.
 

 

 
 
From: Elissa Estefan 
Sent: June 29, 2017 10:52 AM
To: 'RMorris@midwayutilityservices.com' <RMorris@midwayutilityservices.com>
Cc: Lisa Arthur <Lisa.Arthur@Exova.com>; Ian Smith <Ian.Smith@Exova.com>; Jordan Church <Jordan.Church@Exova.com>
Subject: FW: ASTM E84 test & certification / Exova: 506583
 
Thank you for the information Rhiannon.
 
I’ve forwarded your request to our lab in Mississauga, and our Sales Executive Lisa Arthur c.c. here will contact you shortly to discuss your testing details.
 
Feel free to reach out to me should you need any further assistance.
 
Thank you and have a terrific day.
 
 
Elissa Estefan
Bilingual Group Sales Inquiry Executive
Americas Customer Information Centre
 
2395 Speakman Drive, Mississauga, Ont. Canada. L5K 1B3
T: 905.822.4111 x10389  F: 905 823.1446
Toll-free: 1 866 263.9268
 
www.exova.com



 


 HYPERLINK "https://uk.linkedin.com/company/exova-group-plc" 
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 HYPERLINK "https://www.youtube.com/user/ExovaTV" 
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 HYPERLINK "https://plus.google.com/+exova/posts" 
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From: Rhiannon Morris [mailto:RMorris@midwayutilityservices.com] 
Sent: June 29, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Elissa Estefan <Elissa.Estefan@exova.com>
Subject: RE: ASTM E84 test & certification (L)
 
Hi Elisssa,
 
· Testing Details 
· Type of samples to be tested (details on the samples or product) – ¾” poly water meter (see attached)
· Number of samples (how many tests will be needed) – 1/1
· When are you looking at having the testing performed?  (timeline) - any
· Have you done testing with Exova in the past? - no
· Do you have a geographical preference for testing? (this fire test is offered out of our labs in Mississauga Canada. Is this a suitable location for you?) - no
· Have you had the testing performed in the past or is this a new requirement? - new
· Are there any specific accreditations or vender approvals required for the testing? – no
 
Best regards,
 
Rhiannon Morris
Project Manager
Midway Services, Inc.
4677 118th Avenue North
Clearwater, FL 33762
Mobile: 727-225-9791
Office: (727) 573-9500 ext.224
Fax: (727) 456-2088
rmorris@midwayutilityservices.com 
www.msiubd.com
 
 
From: Elissa Estefan [mailto:Elissa.Estefan@exova.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:43 AM
To: Rhiannon Morris
Subject: ASTM E84 test & certification (L)
 
Good day Rhiannon and thank you for your interest in Exova’s testing capabilities.
We’ve received the following request from you today:
Cost of ASTM E84 test and certification?
 
I’m looking forward to assist you, but first I will need the following information please:
 
· Testing Details 
· Type of samples to be tested (details on the samples or product)
· Number of samples (how many tests will be needed)
· When are you looking at having the testing performed?  (timeline)
· Have you done testing with Exova in the past?
· Do you have a geographical preference for testing? (this fire test is offered out of our labs in Mississauga Canada. Is this a suitable location for you?)
· Have you had the testing performed in the past or is this a new requirement?
· Are there any specific accreditations or vender approvals required for the testing? 
Thank you, and have a terrific day.
 
Elissa Estefan
Bilingual Group Sales Inquiry Executive
Americas Customer Information Centre
 
2395 Speakman Drive, Mississauga, Ont. Canada. L5K 1B3
T: 905.822.4111 x10389  F: 905 823.1446
Toll-free: 1 866 263.9268
 
www.exova.com



 


 HYPERLINK "https://uk.linkedin.com/company/exova-group-plc" 
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 HYPERLINK "https://www.youtube.com/user/ExovaTV" 
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 HYPERLINK "https://plus.google.com/+exova/posts" 
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From: Rhiannon Morris [mailto:RMorris@midwayutilityservices.com] 
Sent: June 28, 2017 4:06 PM
To: americas <americas@exova.com>
Subject: Web Enquiry - ASTM E84
 
Cost of ASTM E84 test and certification?
 
[image: image16.png]NS

Rhiannon N. Morris | Project Manager
Midway Services, Inc.
Utilities Division

4677 118 Avenue North | Clearwater, FL 33762
cell 727-225-9751 | fax 727-456-2088

morris ayutiitvservices.com
‘www.msiubd.com





 
 
Disclaimer 

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and /or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained herein is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you receive this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Unless stated otherwise, any test results included or attached to this email are provisional, and may be subject to revision at a later stage. 

This email is sent on behalf of Exova Group plc or the relevant subsidiary with which you are dealing. Exova Group plc is a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 08907086. Its registered office is at 6 Coronet Way, Centenary Park, Eccles, Salford M50 1RE. 

Exova is the trading name of Exova Group plc and its subsidiaries. 

Exova Warringtonfire Aus Pty Ltd is registered in Australia with its registered office at Unit 2, 409-411 Hammond Road, Dandenong, VIC 3175, Australia, ABN 81 050 241 524. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and any associated attachments. 

